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Your Ref:
Our Ref: B0161900/22/rva/Let02
Date: 5 July 2007

Dear Mr St Johns

A415 Newbridge River Thames Crossing — Survey Permission on land adjacent to
River Windrush

Thank you for your letter and enclosed literature relating to Lot 6. | note that you have
passed my request for survey permission to your clients and will await a reply. From your
brochure, | see that Lot 4 and a small part of Lot 5 also fall within the study area. Am |
right in assuming that all the lots are owned by the same person/s and therefore survey
permission if given will apply to all these plots?

| will pass a copy of your letter to the County Council who may wish to write to you
regarding the affect of the scheme on your clients land. Until the Council hold a public
exhibition of their proposals, which is currently programmed for spring 2008, all | can
advise is that Lot 6 does lie within a possible corridor for this scheme and would be
affected if that corridor were taken forward as the preferred route.

Yours sincerely

Richard Alinutt
Project Engineer

Jacobs is a partner in Oxfordshire Highways (’ ‘}
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